



Richard joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in September 2013 having previously been a supervisor for a remedial building company in Sydney.

Richard began his career as a carpenter and joiner and progressed to owning and running his own building company before joining the Insurance industry in 1999.

Along with carpentry experience Richard has had experience in inspecting, estimating, supervising and managing remedial works for domestic and commercial insurance claims and Home Owners Warranty claims.

He has 18 + years experience as a Building Consultant, and over 15+ years first-hand experience in the construction/building industry as a carpenter/builder

W www.crdbe.com.au
 A Level 18, 383 Kent Street
 Sydney, NSW 2000 | Australia

Richard Angus

Senior Building Consultant - Sydney

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty

Experience

2013 – current	Building Consultant, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2012 – 2013	Project Supervisor, <i>CJ Duncan Builders</i>
2010 – 2012	Building Consultant, <i>Sergon Building Consultants</i>
2008 – 2010	Sales Consultant, <i>Prestige Auto Traders</i>
2006 – 2008	Owner/Builder/Carpenter, <i>The Bathroom House</i>
1999 - 2005	Contract Building Consultant, <i>Collective Building Services</i>
1990 – 1999	Builder, Manager <i>Collective Building Services</i>
1986 - 1990	Contract Carpenter/Site Foreman, <i>Bruce Beer Constructions</i>
1985 - 1986	Contract Carpenter, <i>Cape Cod Builders</i>
1981 – 1985	Apprentice Carpenter, <i>John LeVido Constructions</i>

Qualifications & Training

1985	Carpentry & Joinery Trade Certificate
1991	Building & Supervision Course

Licenses

- Registered Builder License 195410C
- QBCC - Site Supervisor License 15072885
- Supervisor Certificate – License 44892S

Affiliations

- Member of the Master Builders Association